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January 19, 2024 

ADDENDUM # 3 

 
 

Bid Number: 50-00144103                                 Bid Opening Date:  January 18, 2024 at 2:00 pm cst 
          Bid Postponed: January 30, 2024 at 2:00 pm cst  
 
Two (2) Year Contract to Furnish , Remove and Install Various Decals on an as Needed Basis for 
Jefferson Parish Vehicles for the Jefferson Parish Department of Fleet Management 

 
CLARIFICATION: 
 
QUESTION: 

        
1. Item 0041 has a unit of measure for each but the description says provided on a roll- how do I price it? 

 
ANSWER: 

 
Item 0041 is to bid on each, not as a roll. They come in a roll of 250 but we have the amount as 5000 
each. 

 
QUESTION: 
  

2.  Can you confirm the product name on item 0043? 
 
ANSWER: 
 

Roll of white 3M 180Mc-10 Vinyl, premasked with SCPS-55 15” x 50 yds. 
 
 

QUESTION: 
 

3. Items 0003-0007 Material is unindicative? 
 
 
ANSWER: 

 
Material is 3M 180 Series Vinyl 
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QUESTION: 
 

4. Items 0005-0007 is it reflective or non-reflective? 
 
ANSWER:  
 
           It is non-reflective. 
 
QUESTION: 
 

5. Item 0029- What is the total size of “How’s My Driving? 
 
ANSWER: 
 
           The total size is 11” x 12”. 
 
QUESTION: 
 

6.   Item 0042- The description makes it look like this is for a “2” but in reality, it’s made  
  up of (12) crestype characters (letters and numbers)- please provide the total length. 
 

 
ANSWER: 
 
            The total length is “11. 7”. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

       
Donna M. Evans 
Purchasing Specialist II  
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Bidders must acknowledge all addenda on the bid form.  Bidder acknowledges receipt of this 
addendum on the bid form by indicating the addendum number listed above.  Failure to list each 
addenda number on the bid form will result in bid rejection. 

 
This addendum is a part of the contract documents and modifies the original bidding documents 
and specifications.  The contents of this addendum shall be included in the contract documents.  
Changes made by this addendum shall take precedence over the documents of earlier date.                               
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